

From: Omar Qaise

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 27, 2021

Subject: Dismissal Without Prejudice

Message:

Dear Experimental Licensing Branch,

I'm reaching out to regarding the File No 0611-EX-ST-2021 that you have dismissed on 26 AUG 2021. I just would like to highlight that the delay in communicating the additional information is beyond our control. We have reached out to Dish from Day 1 regarding the coordination of the uplink but we haven't reached an agreement yet. As we anticipated some delays, we sent you a correspondence on 8 JUL 2021 to give a heads up and to request an extension. But we haven't heard back.

In light of the current situation and the reliance on third party responsiveness, we kindly request you to reinstate the above file and to extend the deadline.

We thanks you for your understanding and look forward to hearing back from you in the near future.

Best,
Omar Qaise